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Cumberland County
POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA ITEM

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners - f_—\‘ A
FROM: Major Tim Kortes, Jail Administrator (ﬁ.:-f'*'*"a:ay:;:m,,:) ) %
DATE: March 19, 2024 e el
SUBJECT: Oxford County Boarder Agreement Consideration @ CCJ.

Requested Action:

To Approve the Memorandum of Agreement with Oxford County to house (10) ten of their offenders at
the Cumberland County Jail for approximately a year from April 2024. The daily boarder rate for each
inmate would be $85.00, which excludes medical costs that they would be responsible for in a
Memorandum of Agreement.

(Authorize, Accept, Award, Approve, Amend, Appointment or Informational Report-No Action)
Background & Purpose of Request:

The reason for this temporary housing at Cumberland County Jail is due to the Oxford County facility
being shut down for renovations through a Capital Project. The purpose of this request is to explore
revenue opportunities for the Jail Budget. Facility accommodations for these long-term boarders would
not require additional housing units to be opened since the current population is at half capacity for the
offender classifications.

Funding Amount and Source:

Revenue for 11-10607-4603

Projection Estimate

April 1, 2024 to June 30,2024 /91 days  $77,350.00
July 1, 2024 to April 1,2025/ 274 days  $232,900.00

Effective Date: April 1, 2024, after a Memorandum of Agreement has been reviewed and approved by
the Sheriff, County Manager, County Commissioner Chair,

Attachments: Memorandum of Agreement

(Please list out any Attachments you’re including)
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